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Thls ls a large, late-Federal brlck house of ﬁhree storles. o
Its formal . Georgetown-style of ardhltecture is most unusual - E
for this country setting. The brick is laid in common bond,: and
there are three bays on the main (north). facade. . The entrance
is in the easﬁmend baye -The door orlqlnally had transcm,and
' sidelights.  The windows directly above the door, -on the second
~and third stories,.also had sidelights, and. thus were- w1der than'
~ithe other windows. .The door was replaced (ca. L948h‘ '
present heavy door. and Greek Revival ‘architrave, but »
sidelights remain *,The 'shutters are folded: ‘over them, “howe
to balance the present’ appearance. The gently-slonrng“
is accented by double internal dhlmneys. that. are. brlage
Qhe rldge by a low b ‘ck curtaln. o

“h WlndOWS are tall, 6/6 saSh On the flrst twWo storles, i
are half-sized, lie-on-your-stomach openlngs at the attic- level. .

{This was a Greek Revival feature on some- Gecrgetown houses of
. the late-Federal period. ) Each of the windows has stone sills, _
‘and thick wooden lintels with a raised molding. A lower, frame - - §
wing (from about 1913) extends from the main block on the east Py
side, and a later brlck w1ng has ‘been added to the rlght: o

Outbulldlngs 1nc1ude a two-story,. stone dalry, that mayk v
have been a slave quarters upstairs, and a log shed that 'is now -
a garage. - The block dairy barn remains at the golf course next
door. | e S
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

T "'Needwood“ was a land patent to planter John Cocke. It
;was surveyed in-1758 for 1,000 acres. ~-Descendants of Coocke'’ s,

the- Robertson, family (who married into the Muncaster famlly) P

inherited this land, and it is belleved that’ Wllllam Ré’beri:scn

~built the brick house about 1832. The building is now-the :

. headquarters for the Division" of Interpretat:.on and C:’onservatlcm
,of the M-NCPPC Parks Department (See reference notes :

e,
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the

Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prenaréd for informa;ion
~and record purposes only and do not constitute any *nfrlnge~
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
e _ The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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MEMORRNOUM August 31, 1984

RECEIVE
™ Richard Ferrara, Director, Department of Housiny and i D

Community Develcpment
John L. Menke, Director, Department of Environmental SEP I m
Protection
vJ. Rodney Little, Director, State Historic Preservaud&‘u;,”‘r D ;
Commission : oTOmCA
Susan Kuklewica, Chairperson, Historic Preservay cOmi:,non UST L
FROM: Parry Berman, Chief, Community Planning North

(301) 495-45&5

SURJIPCT: Preliminary Draft Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic
Preservation: Rock Creek Planning Area Resources

e e L S ——

o

1 am pleased to transmit to your this Auqust 1984 Preliminary Draft Amendment
to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation.

This document contains the recommendations of the Montgomery County Historic
! Preservation Commission concerning the unevalunated Rock Creek Planning Area
historic resources identified in the County's locational Atlas and Index of

Bistoric Sites.

The Prescervation Commission recommends the designation of seven (7) sites
for protection under the County's Historic Preservation Ordinance, Chapter 24A
of the County Code. The Commission also recommends the removal of 15 sites listed

in the Locaticnal Atlas.

The Montgomery County Planning Board will hold a public hearing on this
freliminary Draft Plan on Tuesday, October 2, 1984 at 7:30 P.M. in the Auditorium
of the Montgomery Regional Office at 8787 Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring, Maryland.

Should you have any guestions concerning this amendment, please do not hesitate
to contact Marty amwummmmﬂnm-ﬁas.
VB : MR dwa
Attachment
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT COMPREHENSIVE AMENDMENT
TO THE
ROCK CREEK MASTER PLAN
CHAPTER VIl

s m: m_ﬂmg Plan and Ordinance

There are a number and a variety of historic resources in the County. Some are
prowcud mln adverse state or federal actions through identification on the Ma%land

i e e, TS
ar . or sites of local :lml!icm, adopted a

z Preservation and enacted a Historic Preservation

on!niry County Historic Preservation Commission was created with the
County's Historic Preservation Ordinance and was charged with the

M ol researching and evaluating historic resources according to criteria
ordinance. The Commission then recommernds those worthy of

mnﬁlwmmwdmimmmmm

Upon recelving a recommendation from the Historic Preservation Commission, the
Planning Board holds a public hearing to make its determination using the same criteria,
the purposes of the ordinance, and balancing the Importance of the historic

resource with other public interests.

i1, in balance, the Planning Board finds the historic resource should be designated, |t
mlmwnmmnuunemwmec@wc«nm. The Council may

It acts, If appropriate. Upon approval by the Council and adoption

of the med amendment, the historic resource would then

on the Magter Plan tor Historic Preservation, and thus, subject to the

wom the ordinance.

The architectural and Nnnd: ummcana: of t.'he Rock - Creek Phnntng Area
resowces identified on the Lo At of ori

: _ u ﬂ‘l d ﬂis wehetuve amemhnem.

dmmmwmmcmammmm
ric P ion be amended to Include the following sites:

Logcation Associated Acreage
a2n Dorssy Springhouse Dorsey Road 7880 sq. ft.

-  The modest board and batten springhouse covers the headwaters of Rock
Creek, which, next to the Potomac River, has historically been Montgomery
County's most [mportant bady of water.

bl
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22/3% Eubanks Farm 5823 Needwond Rd. 11.32 Acres

“ Constructed 1n 1832 for Samuel Rabertson, this [rregular Queen Anne vila
bears the unmisrakable quality of its designer, Thomas Groomes, Montgomery
County's most prolific 19th century architect and the great popularizer of the
revival styles in the Rockville-Gaitiershurg area.

- Recommended environmental setting of the entire 11.52 acre parcal,

22/33 Needwood Mangion 68700 Needwaorl Rd,
Needwood Golf Course

- Constructed for Willlam George Robertson (Samuel's father). The main black,
completed in 1836, repeats the tripartite moti! characteristic of the late
Greck revival-early Italianate periods in the windows, sidelights, and number
of starles.

- Later flanking wings, the frame built in 1913, the brick in 1954, do not aver-
shadow the strength of the main block.

- Recommended with 23 acres to Incude all outbuildings and a swath of
Needwood Road preserving the rural vista of the site.

If designated on the Mﬁger Plan for Historic Preservatio., any application to
demaolish; or to substantially exterior of a resource or its environmental setdng

must be reviewed by the Historic Preservation Commission and z historic area work
permit (HAWP) issued. The ordinance also empowers the County's Department of
Environmental Prote:tion and the Historic Preservation Commission to prevent the
riemotition of historic buildings through neglect.

Three sites within th~ Planning Area have aiready been designated as part of
previous amendments to the Ma. P |z oric Preservation. The sites currently

protected under the County's |
Site  Name Location Designated As Part Of
an Bussard Farm Upper Rock Creek Park  September 1983 Amendment

- Circa 1900--Two story Victorian vernacular frame structure, represents the
third dwelling on the site.

- Associated for more than 100 years with the Magruder family, prominent in
the early historic of the State and Countv.

- Farm cultivated as early as 1734, reclaimed in the mid-1300's by Otho
Magruder, an early proponent of agricultural innovation In the County.

n3-
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION _
8/31/84
See correspondence dated
ACTION TAKEN
The Preservation Commission recommends the Master Plan be
amended to include the following sites:
M: 22/1.......4....DOorsey Springhouse
M: 22/2 ...........Pugh Farm
M: 22/14...........0atland Farm
M: 22/25....... e«sJ.H. Cashell (Grantham) Farm
M: 22/30cceacecenns .Barnesley House
Mo 22 4, et .Eubanks Farm
M «eeeeses...Needwood Mansion
PN

The following three sites within the Planning Area have already
been designated as part of previous amendments to the Master

Plan.

M: 22/7..+.+4¢¢.+..Bussard Farm
M: 22/15. .00 ucn The Ridge
M: 22/17...... «..Flint Hill I1I
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See correspondence dated

PRELIMINARY DRAFT AMENDCMENT TO
THE MASTER PLAN FOR HISTORIC PRESER-
“VATION: ROCK CREEK PLANNING AREA
RESOURCES

at
7:30 P.M.
Tuesday
October 2, 1984
in the Auditorium of the
Montgomery County Regional Offices
8787 Georgia Avenue
Silver Spring, Maryland 20907

to take testimony on whether or not the
following historic resources presently listed in
the Locationzl Atlas and Index of Historic_Sites
in Moargomery County ty should be inciuded in the

.‘dasterif’_!an for Historic Preservation.

I.  Dorsey Springhouse #22/1
Dorsey Rozd (between Rte. 124 & 108)

- 2.  Pugh Farm #22/2

6411 Dersey Road

3. Qatland Farm #22/14
4231 Briars Road

4, J.H. Cashell (Grantham) Farm #22/25
5567 Muncaster Mill Road

.5. Barnesiey House #22/30

15715 Avery Road

- 6. Eubanks Farm #22/34

6325 N%
7. (Needwood Mansion #22/35

67C0 Needwood Road

8.  Carson Farm/Log Smokehouse #22/4

Route [24 - Laytonsvilie

9.

v 10.

- 1L

12.

14.

+ 15.

* l7t

18.

21.

22.

7/2/s1

Holland Farm #22/8
19510 Muncaster Road

Duley Farm #22/9
19600 Muncaster Road

Beane Farm Barn #22/10
Route 108 & Muncaster Road

Elizabeth Darby House #22/11
Olney/Laytonsville Road near
Muncaster Mill Road

Thomas Griffith #22/12
Route 108 & Muncaster Road

Chichester House #22/13
Olney/Laytcnsville Road

Granby Farm #22/16
Muncaster Road

H.B. Magruder/Water Farm #22/19
Muncaster Read near Redland Road

Belt Farm #22/26
Route 115 & Avery Rcad

Adamson Farmhouse #22/27
Route 115 & Avery-Road

Muncaster Mill Ruin #22/28
Muncaster Mill Road & North
Branch of Rock Creck

Pather Cemetery #22/29
Meyers Property off Avery Road

Avery #22/31
Southlawn Drive & Avery Road

Gas House &
Watergate Phone Booth #22/32
Route 355 at College Parkway

IS la =T ANBIE CORNMIESIOD
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-~ Lamar Jackson’s mother, went to school. Emma

often met her beau, George Montgomery Ben-
nett, under a large oak tree at this spot when
George came courting. IHe always came on
horseback from Spencerville, and on one of
these visits his fine riding horse was taken from
him by confederate soldiers on a raid. Ile lost

his horse but won Kmma who became his bnde,
and they went to live in Spencerville. ’

Mr. Edward M. Acorn, son of former owner,
G. W. Acorn, 1961, lives in the old house now on
the site of the original home of two famious
Quakers, Evan Thomas and Philip E. Thomas.
He retains 32 acres, all balance now built on.

Needwood

TO trace the line of ownership of the in-
teresting plantation of Needwood from
Colonial days to 1951 has been easier than
is generally the case with such old estates.” The
definite condition of the land records is one rea-
son. The land is from several very early origi-
nal grants. One of the first owners is said to
have been a Reverend Mr. Booth, a clergyman of
the Chureh of England.

Booth came from Wales, according to a record
in the Congressional Library, to the area of
lower Frederick County at a very early date.

%ettled in the wilderness on land which bordered
both sides of the main branch of Rock Creek
south of Redland.! He called his estate Need-
wood, and started a school in a log cabin. The
legend of a log house on the place as early as
1732 1s given credence by the fact that there was
a spring house near the present house with the
date 1732 cut into it.

The Booth legend continues to the effect that
during the Revolution, being a Loyalist to the
Crown of England, he found the neighborhood
not congenial to his work and ‘‘he fled over the
mountains’’ to start another school in the safer
and more secluded area of western Maryland
in Washington County.

This fine farm is located on the south side of .

the road known as Needwood Road, from Der-
wood and is ome and one-half milés from the
Baltimore and Ohio Railroad at Derwood. For
more than a century it was known as Sunnyside,

In November, 1777, John Kennedy conveyed
to James Latimer, for 1,310 pounds sterling, 82
acres of Locust Thicket, 194 acres of Needwood,
and 150 acres of Granby, a total of 426 acres. In

~~July, 1798, Latimer conveyed the same land to

1 Barly Days of Washington, by Sallie S. Mackall,
i

William G. Wootton, and in 1832 Wootton con-

veyed the land to William Robertson. In 1842
William Robertson, ‘‘in consideration of $3.00
and affection and natural love the said William
Robertson bears to William George Robertson’’
759 acres were transferred to his son William
George together with all bridges, stock, numer-
ous Negroes by name, and ‘‘all other stook and

personal pr opelt) »

According to a descendant of this old Mary-
land family who traces his line of descent from
Samuel Robertson, born 1667, Samuel married
Flizabeth Harris. Of their four sons and three

‘daughters George Robertson, who died in 1792,

married Susannah Waters. The issue of this
union was three sons and four daughters. One
of the sons was William Robertson who married
Harriet Cooke, born in 1795. A son of this latter
union was William George Robertson. William,
Sr. died in 1852, after he had deeded the farm to
his son, and Harriet C., died in 1877 at Sunny-
side.

One daughter of William, Senior, and Harriet
C. was Rachel who became the wife of Edwin
Muncaster of Miiton IT. For a while Harriet
C. Robertson appears to have owned both the
Milton IT and Sunnyside farms. William George
Robertson I was unfortunate, after he had en-
joyed ownership of Sunnyside for eighteen
years. In June, 1861, he was riding in from the
hay field, and just as he turned to ride into the
barn, he and the horse were both killed by a
stroke of lightning. He and his wife, Mary
Victoria Key, had a family of seven sons and
three daughters. One son was William George
IT, who also had a son, William George I1I, who
passed away in 1950.

By a decree of the court passed September,
1875, the widow of William George, I, Mary V.

o2~
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K. Robertson, and the other heirs, transferred
the plantation to George Washington Columbus
Beall for consideration of $8,500. The survey
showed the traet thus conveyed to contain 299
acres, it being parts of Locust Thicket, Resur-
vey of Needwood, part of Burgundy, and part of
Granby. It bordered the banks of Rock (Creek,
and extended down the meanderings of the
Creek for twelve conrses, a distance of about a
mile. The deed to Beall was dated October 7,
1881.

G. W. C. Beall was horn at Flint Hill T in
1837, and married Mary Ann Palmer, a dangh-
ter of E. Pennell Palmer who owned an adjoin-
ing farm. In January, 1869, a deed of partition
was recorded dividing the Flint Hill I place be-
tween Charles A., a brother, and G. W. C. Beall,
the moity received by Charles A, being 15614
acres, and that half received by G. W, C. eon-

R A S
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NO. 78 E-8 WILLIAM ROBERTSON 1832 BRICK

fh1

tained 193 acres, appraised as of equal value.
Each brother gave to the other $1.00 cash as a
binder.

G. W. C. Beall, generally called ““Lum?”’ for
short, was a moderately successful farmer. He
was a unique character in several ways. Ile
was reported to have had a rather violent tem-
per, and was not always friendly with his neigh-
bors. He displayed his temper by going for
long periods without speaking to his hired
hands or acquaintances, On one occasion he
and a colored man, from a neighborhood farm,
became involved in an argunment and a seuffle.
Lum was getting the worst of the fight, and ran
to the hounse to get his gnn. Iis good wife, Mary
Ann, knowing his failing, and having observed
the row, removed the shells from the gun. ITm-
agine, if you will, Lum not knowing the gun was
empty of ammunition, running to intercept the

- t‘- -
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r—man driving off in his wagon, and furiously

snapping the triggers of two empty barrels.

Two sons of G. W. C. Beall owned the farm
after his death : Frank and Edward Beall. Frank
was for a number of years a successful official in
Detroit. He was a vice-president of the Pack-
ard Motor Company, and later became associa-
ted with Graham Brothers. His brother Edward
stayed on the farm, and managed it successfully.

After his years of manufacturing automo-
biles, Frank returned to the home farm. He
and Kdward obtained a patent for a medical
remedy, and built a factory near the house for
its manufacture. This product made from plants
grown on the farm, was apparently sold for
quite a while with some success. Frank died be-
fore the farm was sold, and Edward shortly
afterward. Their children sold the farm in
1948 to Wilmer Franklin Stickle and his wife,
Ruth Breuninger Stickle, both graduates of
Swarthmore College.

The present handsome brick house facing
the west is believed to have been built by Wil-
liam Robertson about the time he purchased the

place in 1832. The brick were made in a pit still -
visible on the farm, and were laid up in Federal .

7> bond.

This handsome brick house was purchased in
1952, from Mr. and Mrs. Stickle, by Mr. Charles
Ellison KEekles, with 369 acres, to which he has
added 43 acres, now making 412 acres, total.

M:22-28
231

Mr. Eckles is continuing the dairy business
run by Mr. Stickle, although with many im-
provements, in facilities. The dairy barns and
silos are planned, for maximum efficiency, with
automatic features, for feeding silage to the
present herd of 120 cows, which are milked by
machinery. The milk stream goes directly into
tanks, by pipe lines and from thence into tank
trucks, which call at the farm for the product.

Mr. Eckles has added a brick wing on the right
side of the old house, to balance the two story
wing to the left, giving a pleasing architectural
effect. The whole interior is in splendid condi-
tion, the large front hall leading toward a parlor
to the left, a living room to the right. The new
wing off the living room is a luxurious library
with books, a new fireplace. A formal parlor,
is in front of the living room, the dining room
and kitchen are to the left of the front hall and
a large porch across the rear is enclosed with
screening. Pleasant views toward the rear fields,
are to be had.

The driveway to entrance gate on Needwood
Road has been hard surfaced, with’ white pine
trees planted on each side, flanked by white
board fences. There are two huge English box

" trees in front of the house, at least 25 feet high,

evidently as old as the house, built 125 years ago.
Mr. Eckles is in the real estate business in
Washington.

Norwood

house, one mile south of Sandy Spring

could almost be called a home of perpetual
youth, for Norwood is located in a country com-
munity which for many generations has been
considered an unusually healthful one. People,
threatened with early death, have come to the
neighborhood and stayed to live out their lives
far beyond the biblical span of ‘‘four score and
ten’’ in uscfulness and serenity.

That was the experience of Robert R. Moore,
who, stricken with tuberculosis, had to give up
a good business in Baltimore. At the age of
.twenty-seven he came to Sandy Spring, after
being told that he had but a year or two to live.

THIS beautiful ivy-covered colonial brick

He lived to be eighty-five, and for nearly fifty
years efficiently performed the double duties of
secretary and treasurer of the Mutual Fire In-
surance Company of Montgomery County,
which celebrated its one hundredth anniversary
in 1948. ‘

In 1839 when their son, Joseph T. Moore, was
four years old, Robert Moore and Hadassah,
his wife, seftled in a house, now Plainfield, near
the Norwood place, where they lived for fifty-six
years. Young Joseph had an experience which
in part drove him from the neighborhood; but
later he, too, had to return to conserve his
health. When about fifteen years of age, having
seen & slave =old at aunction on a nearby farm,




